ELIJAH LEMANSKI

- Marathon City, WI 54448
 - (715) 680-6444 •
- eplemanski@gmail.com ·
- https://www.linkedin.com/in/eplemanski/ ·

OBJECTIVE

Detail-oriented web designer with four years of experience in HTML, CSS, PHP, Java, and Python. Currently, I am at Kwik Trip, and Marathon Cheese Corporation, where I've developed a strong work ethic and attention to detail, applying these skills to create digital solutions that meet client and user needs.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Marathon Cheese Corporation - Abbotsford, WI

Material Handler / Multivac Coordinator, June 2024 - Present

- Operated and coordinated Multivac packaging machinery to meet production goals.
- Managed material inventory to ensure consistent supply for operations.
- Performed quality checks to uphold packaging standards.
- Worked with teams to improve efficiency and reduce downtime.

Kwik Trip #885 - Abbotsford, WI

Guest Service Coworker, June 2023 - Present

- Provide exceptional guest and food service to enhance customer satisfaction
- Maintain both the outdoor and indoor cleanliness as well as organization of the store
- Assist with food preparation and restocking with experience handling allergenic foods
- Operate cash registers together with POS systems accurately and efficiently

EP LEMANSKI - Athens, WI

Freelance Web Developer, May 2023 - Present

- Creating web content that complies with accessibility standards for all devices
- Design concept planning and wireframing using Figma
- Understanding and implementation of client web policies and standards
- Designed over 5+ websites, helping businesses increase leads by over 30%

EDUCATION

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Abbotsford High School - Abbotsford, WI

High School Diploma, May 2024 Graduated 3.3 GPA

- Strong attention to detail and commitment to quality
- Effective communication and teamwork skills.
- Proven ability to follow detailed instructions and maintain high standards
- Active listener, empathetic, problem-solver and communicative